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Adkins, Paul

From: Johnson, Ben _

Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2011 3:14 PM i?m!m- mu“
~To: Adkins, Paul NQY 2 2 201

Subject: FW: LT Odgers

Attachments: Mr Ben Johnson.docx RECEEV ED

From: Cara Qdgers [mailto:codgers@cfl.rr.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2011 1:15 PM
To: Johnson, Ben

Subject: LT Odgers

Mr. Ben Johnson,

Have a wonderful Holiday Season.

Cara Qdgers

11/23/2011



Mr. Ben Johnson,

I would first like to say that [ apologize for the reason of this letter. We have always had a

good relationship with one another via you the Sheriff and my husband, the now

Lieutenant Michael Odgers. [ was the Court Liaison for Stewart Marchman Act (SMA) in

Judge Watson'’s Court room for the last 4 % years. Until ] was forced to resign (due to a DV

charge), I worked for SMA for 9 1 years.

From all my years within the SMA/Court System and married to an employee of the Volusia

County Sheriff's Department, their were three important values we all adhered too:

Character, Moral, and Ethical Standards.



My husband of 11 (together 14) years used a bogus Domestic Violence charge to

accommodate his cheating, but that is not the issue at this time. In a #2011 33560 Police

Report, he clearly listed a Melinda Eissler as his girlfriend (Both still married) at my

property. He then had his girlfriend list my address as her own for an injunction against her

husband. I find this highly unmoral and unethical due to all the above are still married.

At that time, Michael and Cara Odgers, Melinda and Steven Eissler were married and also to

this day. | signed mediation papers on 10/3/11 and at which time; no divorce petition was

filed on behalf of Melinda Eissler.



I am sorry Mr. johnson, but I think a Lieutenant for the Sheriff's Department should have

more moral and ethical standards than to shack up with a married woman (which he is

currently doing), while she/he are still married and have the five children between both

parties suffer the cost. That is just me saying.

The Sheriff's Department is based on Character, Moral, and Ethical Standards. If your own

employees don't possess these values then who should?

[ can tell you Lieutenant Odgers does not possess the 3 values listed above mainly due to;

his blatant abuse of using his position to manipulate the law. He used a bogus charge

against me to further his affair, blocking me from sending you the pictures I have of what



he did to me (DV charge), the Injunction he did against Mr. Eissler, and engaging in an

adulterous affair, where it is ultimately the 5 children that suffer.

I still have all pictures if there are any questions. My point being here is.......... the character,

moral, and ethical components.

The Sheriff's Department use to care about that.......... trust me for  heard it for 14 years.

Does it no longer exist? Just me asking................

1 do hope you have a wonderful Holiday Season. I wish I could say the same for the 2

families that continue to be deeply impacted by the actions of Lieutenant Michael Odgers.



m——a

Thank you for your time,

Cara Odgers SR



